Ida Porter

From: Don Carr

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 3:38 PM
To: Ida Porter

Subject: FW: 1BR-SHE0510

Ida, this email should be included in the 1BR-SHEQ510 Annual Report Folder,

From: Schulz, Eva [mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:32 AM

To: Don Carr

Cc: Bellizzi, Robert; Ida Porter

Subject: RE: 1BR-SHE0510

Hello Daon,

Items B.1.iii; iv; vii; viil; ix; xi; xii; and xiif are not applicable to the monitoring program and therefore, there is not
reporting associated with these items. Item B.1.x was included with the renewal application. Item B.1.iv will be
provided. Regarding Items B.1.i —no water is used from the site. The 5-person monitoring team was on-site for 2 days,
therefore bottle drinking water was provided and no other water was required. Item B.7.ii — typically sewage is
deposited in a pit and the volume is not recorded.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Regards,
Eva

Eva Schulz, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist

E-Mail: Eva.Schulz@aecom.com
Direct: 403-270-9220

AECOM

2540 Kensington Road NW
Calgary, Alberta T2N 383

(T) 403-270-9200; (F) 403-270-0399
WWW.EeCom.com

This commindation s ntended for the sole uge of the parson(s) to whom il s adrressed and may corlain nformation thatl s privileged, confidential or subiect o
copyright. An authanized use, disclesurc o copying of ihfs communication is strictly probbired. If yeu have receved this communcation in areor, please conicot
the sender immediately Ary communicalion received in ertor should he deisted and atl copies deslroved,

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

From: Don Carr [maiito:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June 8, 2010 11:48 AM

To: Schulz, Eva

Cc: Bellizzi, Robert; Ida Porter

Subject: RE; 1BR-SHEQS510

Hi Eva,



